Jasmine Dillon

From: Deborah Nickson

Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 4.08 PM

To: Thomas T.J. Mayfield; Brian Boykins

Cc: Jasmine Dillon

Subject: RE: Board of Architectural Review Appointment

Thank you all. So, the three (3) appointments for clarification to be placed on tomorrow’s agenda for BOAR are:

Michael Thakur
Daryl Hollinsworth
Dewayne Minor

Deborah

From: Thomas T.J. Mayfield <aldermantjmayfield@vicksburg.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 4:04 PM

To: Brian Boykins <bboykins@vicksburg.org>; Deborah Nickson <dnickson@vicksburg.org>
Subject: Re: Board of Architectural Review Appointment

Yes sir,

Dwayne Minor

Alderman Thomas " T.J." Mayfield

City of Vicksburg

Office: 601-631-3770

Cell: 601-532-0767

Email: aldermantimayvfield@vicksburg.org

From: Brian Boykins <bboykins@vicksburg.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 2:00:20 PM

To: Thomas T.J. Mayfield <aldermantjmayfield @vicksburg.org>
Subject: Board of Architectural Review Appointment

Hello, Alderman! Hope all is well. Do you have a recommendation as to someone to appoint to the Board
of Architectural Review? There are 3 vacancies. The mayor's choice is Michael Thakur. Alderwoman
Bailey's choice is Darryl Hollingsworth. Do you have a third? City Clerk's office can getit on tomorrow's
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agenda if we have recommendations by 3:00pm. If you don't have anyone in mind, we can find another
selection. Thanks, Alderman!

Brian
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